
April 14, 2016 

 

Exhibit D:  Contractor Pre-Bid Tour Notes Entiat 3-D Large 
Woody Material Revisited 

 
• Question:  When will final plans be uploaded to the website, before bids are due or 

after?  Final construction plans will be uploaded to the YNF site at a later time upon 
completion of the additional wetland survey work which will take place in late May.  
This will be after the bids are due.  The only thing that may change in the final plans is 
the alignment of the routes if wetlands are detected.  At this time the YN does not 
anticipate any changes to the current alignment of the proposed access routes given 
that a comprehensive wetland survey was completed in 2012 that identified only three 
wetlands within the entire one mile of the 3-D reach.  All three wetlands identified were 
much further downriver and across the river, not anywhere near the proposed project 
for this year.   

 

• Question:  Is there a seed spec. in the current plans?  Currently there is not a seed spec. 
in the plans, but will be added to the final plans.  For now please use this spec. which is 
appropriate for the riparian FESLs at approximately 32 lbs per acre coverage:  
Wetland/Riparian Seed Mix – Streambank Wheatgrass, 22.5 lbs per acre, Mountain 
brome, 3.0 lbs per acre, Blue Wildrye, 4.0 lbs per acre, Awl-fruit Sedge, 1.0 lbs per acre, 
Fowl mannagrass, 2.0 lbs per acre. 
 

 

• Question:  What happens if it is a high-water year?  The current projected flow for the 
in-water work window is around 500cfs or lower.  Anything above 650 cfs will be 
challenging to coffer sites for full containment given the uneven topography of the 
streambed in these locations.   

 

• What size pump will be required for dewatering?  At a minimum a 4” pump will be 
required and possibly a 6” will be needed at the upstream structure extension.  Water 
can be pumped upland and left to infiltrate out on site.  Soils are a suitable sandy/loam 



mix that absorbs water well.  All depressions in upland areas where water will be 
discharged will need to be graded out upon project completion. 
 

 

• Question:  What do we do will trees and slash removed for lower structures access 
route?  Any tree or shrub greater than 6” dbh needs to be incorporated as slash into the 
structures upon project completion.  Any and all Cedar species need to be preserved at 
all costs where allowable.   

 

• Question:  Is all of the wood for the project staged on-site?  Yes, 90% of the wood is on-
site.  Currently we are short 3 rootwads which the contractor will need to bring down 
from the Preston Pit location.  In addition we may have up to 8 sticks left upon project 
completion that will need to be transported off-site and back down to the Preston Pit 
location.  The contractor will be responsible for including this cost in his or her bid.   
 

 

• Question:  Can equipment be parked where the logs are stored?  Yes, but remain out of 
the way of the existing grow operation already on-site.  Refueling will need to take place 
upland; no refueling within 50’ of the river and all equipment operating within this 
distance to the river will be required to use biodegradable hydraulic fluid.   

 

• Question:  Do State or Federal Davis Bacon Wages apply to this contract?  Federal Davis 
Bacon Wage Rates apply to this contract.  No TERO fees are associated with this 
contract.   
 

 

• Question:  Will the existing power and irrigation lines be buried prior to construction?  
The YN project manager will work with the landowner to try and have lines buried prior 
to construction, but can’t guarantee at this time.  The contractor will need to be 
prepared in the event this does not happen so that heavy equipment and drive across 
lines.  Contractor will be responsible for including a cost in the lump sum bid for site 
access in his or her bid to account for this potential obstacle.   

 



• Question:  Will any materials be supplied for this project other than the Large Woody 
Material?  Yes the YN will supply the 2 X 4 stakes for the FESLs, but nothing more.   
 

 

• Question:  Will spoils have to be hauled off-site?  Yes, spoils will have to be hauled off-
site and this will be solely the contractor’s responsibility.  No materials including rock 
can be sourced from the Preston Pit.  The landowner may provide some rocks suitable 
for backfilling purposes that will be staged close to the installation sites.  The 
contractor can use these rocks if they are available to supplement what is being 
imported.   

 

• Question:  What sort of grading will need to be done to access routes?  All temporary 
access routes will need to be graded out to pre-project conditions.  The main access 
route on the lower section of the project will need to have a layer of gravel as well at 1-
2” thickness.  The upper access route will need to be just straw mulched only as well as 
graded out; no seed applied on any access route.   
 

 

• Question:  Is travel allowed between the two installation sites from the upper and lower 
sections?  No, given the sensitivity and limited space due to the existing grow operation, 
the contractor will be responsible for shuttling equipment down the Entiat River Road 
between the two sites; no steel tracks are allowed on the Entiat River Road.   


